

336877

Ottawa, February 7, 1920.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 3rd instant, I beg to inform you that the Indians' rights to lands lying north of the Great Slave Lake have not been extinguished and therefore this Department does not propose to pay treaty to the Providence band of Indians next summer.

Your obedient servant,

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

J. Thomson, Esq.,
Commissioner,
Hudson's Bay Company,
Winnipeg, Man.

Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
6 February 1920 - 25 February 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5798)

Poor
Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA